Kaycee Hathaway

From: no-reply@co.kittitas.wa.us

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:12 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: Notice of Determination (DNS): SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment
Attachments: SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment DNS.pdf; SE-15-00001 Kittitas County

Code Amendment SEPA Checklist.pdf

Notice of SEPA Determination
Kittitas County Code Amendment

SE-15-00001

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that pursuant to WAC 197-11-340, Kittitas County Community Development Services did on February 13,
2015 issue a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for Kittitas County Code Amendment.

The lead agency for this proposal has determined that the proposal will not have a probable significant adverse impact on the
environment. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is not required under RCW 43.21C.030 (2)(c) and WAC 197-11. This decision
was made after review of a completed environmental checklist and other information on file with the lead agency.

This DNS is issued under WAC 197-11-330; the lead agency will not act on this proposal for 15 days. Any person, affected tribe, or
agency may submit comments to the lead agency within 15 days of the date of issuance of the DNS. The complete checklist and
associated documents may be viewed at Kittitas County Community Development Services 411 North Ruby St, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA
98926, or on the county website. http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx (Miscellaneous SEPA Applications).

Planning Official: Robert ‘Doc’ Hansen
411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA. 98926

compplan@co.kittitas.wa.us

(509) 962-7506 FAX (509) 962-7682

Date: February 13, 2015

Publish: February 13, 2015 and February 20, 2015

Comment Period Ends: March 2, 2015




You have received this email message because you subscribed to Kittitas County's Email Notification Subscription service. If you wish
to be removed from this notification service, please login at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/opt/ to update your subscription. Every effort
has been taken to ensure unwanted email is not sent to you. If you receive an email from a natification list to which you did not
subscribe, please notify the webmaster. Thank you.

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4



Kaycee Hathaway

From: no-reply_ENSS@co kittitas.wa.us
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:12 AM
To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: ENSS summary

Your e-mail, Notice of Determination (DNS): SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment, was sent to the following recipients:

* kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us
* jim@goeben.com

e jim.goeben@co.kittitas.wa.us
e gingerly@cleelum.com

¢ kbeckham@cairncross.com

* lindsey@inlandnet.com

e kct@inlandnet.com

* tmedina@eburglaw.com

e ron.kuhn@abfoodsusa.com

e  waw8@hotmail.com

¢ kxanewscast@aol.com

* jdenison@Ilwhsd.com

* pdingram@inlandnet.com

e dstambaugh@elltel.net

e kitty@futurewise.org

* scottjls@dfw.wa.gov

e  sniderto@cwu.edu

e april@futurewise.org

e dana@co.kittitas.wa.us

e Land@SteveJensenHomes.com
* sean@sapphireskies.net

* tappy.ocain@co.kittitas.wa.us
* highlead@eburg.com

e schwantnere@cwu.edu

* joanna.valencia@gmail.com

* jonine@inlandnet.com

e eric.pennala@esmcivil.com

*  micaelaj@johnlscott.com

* fennelle@kvalley.com

e jskvarla@aol.com

*  sherrier@johnlscott.com

* larry.dcd@att.net

* ngoodrich@encompasses.net
e scottking1987@hotmail.com

e dreier@inlandnet.com

e cnshawk@comcast.com

e dandevaux@aol.com

* teskemst@dfw.wa.gov

e chad@futurewise.org

o FallLineConstruction@centurytel.net
¢ susanblack@seanet.com

e dbrewster.sl@boothcreek.com
e gerrylindaskil@msn.com

e tlenihan@snopassutility.com
* gw_sea@hotmail.com

o mvanderson03@aol.com

* traci@shallbetterlaw.com



jwatkins@conservationnw.org
jeanne.williams@dnr.wa.gov
efis@aol.com
info@clovecrest.com
mark.magrane@sonosite.com
abakalian@hansonbaker.com
p2oh@yahoo.com
bob@ramedved.com
scott.fisher@flagstar-wa.com
allison@vernon.cc
sdhobson@yahoo.com
kevin@pillardevelopment.us
wijcrittenden@comcast.net
marty.knudson@elltel.net
darryl.piercy@co.kittitas.wa.us
jwalsh@cwhba.org
terrijester@qwestoffice.net
rfcb@elltel.net
officersharp@yahoo.com
brad@knudsonlumber.com
paulc@marsonandmarson.com
jeffm@vhwindows.com
Irwa@att.net

jtmco@inbox.com
jerrym@hansellmitzel.com
ron@ellensburg-chamber.com
jastubbs98@msn.com
grahamedward@msn.com
jjhutch@ellensburgcement.com
michaeld@southernchilexp.com
ke7fdm@cablespeed.com
snoqualmieproperty@yahoo.com
osseward@juno.com
wssparks@gmail.com
brian@capitalequipmentinc.com
jbt@elltel.net
fish_carver@hotmail.com
thad@jtcustomhomes.com
windbreak@fairpoint.net
normdrotning@inlandnet.com
vene@shultsconstruction.com
jose@wilbertprecast.com
denwray@fairpoint.net
habakj@yahoo.com
jerconstructioninc@hotmail.com
Rick.Leib@gmail.com
tcg@wabroadband.com
artrounds@elltel.net
glen@4darchitects.com
rick@nashjonesanderson.com
jay@kcwconstruction.com
admin@mfwilliams.net
hillemann@fairpoint.net
allseasons@elltel.net
wedge23@comcast.net
robert@cityofcleelum.com
earthinspace@hotmail.com
smonahan@ahbl.com
mark.oneil@wachoviasec.com



frankistorlie@yahoo.com
ronlschneider@yahoo.com
stevethomas@tsaarchitects.com
marty@knudsonlumber.com
pjc_architect@fairpoint.net
ron_whitman@yakima.hilinehomes.com
katk@mfwilliams.net
darren@coyotedesignonline.com
info@4darchitects.com
stoneriver@inlandwireless.com
gary@nashjonesanderson.com
david.bowen@pse.com
TravisG@NinePineDevelopments.com
slawler411@msn.com
jimplatt@aol.com
skips@cascadeland.org
sledhead.dave@comcast.net
Imorrison@ellensburgcement.com
lawhoeburg@yahoo.com
chazel@premiergc.com
dbrewster@summiti90.com
robertckruse@comcast.net
bala.ce@gmail.com
brianmurphy@comcast.net
russeldelgesso@gmail.com
michael@mmoorearchitects.com
mkeller@triadassociates.net
kselby@nbbj.com
dembr@foster.com
phenixmaps@aol.com
michaeldar@halcyon.com
dnjpiercy@yahoo.com
tkostanich@summiti90.com
chris@stargazerprop.com
pappasj@kvalley.com
greggdohrn@comcast.net
tdotzauer@hotmail.com
jmarvin@yakama.com
ctbena@msn.com
ygsmith@fairpoint.net
john.dobson@membersonlyinc.com
lynnk@cted.wa.gov
info@righthandeng.com
wayne@wlsandassociates.com
hoefl1069@yahoo.com
heather.simmons-rigdon@wa.usda.gov
lindaatkins@dwt.com
paul.jewell@co.kittitas.wa.us
davisbi@cleelum.wednet.edu
trumpyr@cwu.edu
nurse@cleelum.wednet.edu
dmarshall@kellerrohrback.com
pwolfson@gordonderr.com
cosmictraveler@comecast.net
mkhoban@inlandnet.com
davissteffens@hotmail.com
vicmonahan@hotmail.com
tracyr@msn.com
anelson@gordonderr.com



chelse_di@yahoo.com
jwinbauer@Ilwhsd.com
lanakdb@fairpoint.net
jim.denison@Iwhsd.com
angela.bugni@co.kittitas.wa.us
jslothower@Iwhsd.com
neil.caulkins@co.kittitas.wa.us
petersbb@comcast.net
attybueschel@elltel.net
mindy.bennett@co.kittitas.wa.us
shannon.harwood@co.kittitas.wa.us
lance@technologycat.com
lisa.osborn@co.kittitas.wa.us
kathy.boots@co.kittitas.wa.us
deankatz@msn.com
manastashconcrete @hotmail.com
bailey_lance@yahoo.com
seniorwiggens@gmail.com
tpetrey@theresapetrey.com
annew@inlandnet.com
mwicklander@comcast.net
pico@eburg.com
markledwards@comcast.net
jnunn@broadstripe.net
dbowen@forestllc.com
markcraemer@comcast.net
lisa.soderstrom@co.kittitas.wa.us
gemnette @fairpoint.net
knappnet@comcast.net
teamdrain@gmail.com
mykejw@gmail.com
sprgk247@msn.com
ryan.munsey@sterlingsavings.com
gocougs9798@yahoo.com
mark@evergreenvalleyutilities.com
takingiteasy24@yahoo.com
curtish@inlandnet.com
jennifer.scott@dfw.wa.gov
seginr@clearwire.net
eyerlyb@ci.ellensburg.wa.us
vstocker@kbacm.com
Icorcoran@uskh.com
carls@huitt-zollars.com
rcridlebaugh@kvalley.com
cindy@nkctribune.com
mlindsay@dci-engineers.com
trsconstruction@msn.com
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com
t.burrows@comcast.net
mark@hmsarchitectures.com
bhuber82@gmail.com
g.garcia-flores@co.kittitas.wa.us
mkhoban@hotmail.com
catherine.a.clerf@hotmail.com
jennlrees@yahoo.com
hburgess@eisenhowerlaw.com
psk98926 @yahoo.com
mottrjsk@msn.com
suzanne.becker@co.kittitas.wa.us



ty.goodman@probuild.com
dmbrandsrud@comcast.net
jbrodine@uw.edu
gregbarbtudor@aol.com
kgoldsmith@goldsmithengineering.com
ryanw@gretteassociates.com
elanderson@stoel.com
lyounger32@yahoo.com
douglas.robison@dfw.wa.gov
erica@sapphireskies.net
psimpson@destinationhotels.com
tim@futurewise.org
debbiestrand@gmail.com
bchrisman@realestatesolve.com
jufkes@fairpoint.net
carlo.p@hotmail.com
cjdffy@aol.com
haley.garoutte@student.perrytech.edu
Ibrown@gordonderr.com
josephhull24@gmail.com
chapstick2@comcast.net
davisb@cersd.org
jesseandrenee91@gmail.com
dpnelson@encompasses.net
donnaallis@yahoo.com
imasterson@esassoc.com
david.wheeler@co.kittitas.wa.us
robfraserphoto@gmail.com
revellv3@comcast.net
wmheinz@comcast.net
kelley.goetz@mail.house.gov
marystgeorge@bajabb.com
sandy.leek@pse.com
gmcelroy@mcelroylaw.com
jenna.gade@yahoo.com
mary.litson@reedbusiness.com
sepepke@msn.com
riverdeverron@hotmail.com
seniorfrog52@gmail.com
keilatinsley@yahoo.com
jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov
aconley@ybfwrb.org
jeff@watershedse.com
akapoi@yahoo.com
callfordave@gmail.com
mkeller@centurywest.com
rebecca.schoos@co.kittitas.wa.us
jeffsdesktop@comcast.net
asauvageot@tindaleoliver.com
edmole@hotmail.com
cvanderyacht@hotmail.com
newsroom@kvnews.com
kitcomachine@yahoo.com

kxle @fairpoint.net
tips@kimatv.com
tribune@nkctribune.com
kewupa@cwu.edu
bcburke@swca.com
Ibobovski@yahoo.com



* mjbarnettl0888@gmail.com

*  miff_1l4@hotmail.com

* bids@batterysystems.net

e SusanF@Ellensburg.com

e arts@windermere.com

* sarah@kyvlandtrust.org

e cmcelroy@mcelroylaw.com

* amy.tousley@pse.com

e candrews@fairpoint.net

* greg@urbanvisions.com

* sarah@kittitascountychamber.com
e lillquistn@fairpoint.net

e crystaldawn@kyvlandtrust.org
e meratt@msn.com

e VirgoGoddessnow@hotmail.com
* rloweryl3@me.com

e julia.Romanelli@chcw.org

e tara@taratruax.com

e Jauriehaberman@icloud.com
e ddm@vnf.com

*  peohpoint@mac.com

* roadqueen56@hotmail.com

*  pcantieni@gmail.com

* lenaropes@aol.com

e Jathan@studiolandl.com

* d.meck@cbecoeng.com

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbhdac24bb8719d004al4



